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22/March/2019 
 
 
Ms. Ann Freiwald, PLA 
Planning and Development Manager 
City of Madison Parks Division 
City-County Building, Rm 104 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
Madison, WI  53703 
afreiwald@cityofmadison.com 
T: 608-243-2848 
 
 
Regarding: Marshal Park Boat Ramp Use permit application 
 
 
Dear Ms. Freiwald, 
 
Thank you for taking the time this afternoon to discuss the “How to” regarding the Marshall Park use 
permitting procedure. 
 
As I explained, we are working for various land owners on Lake Mendota that have suffered significant 
losses from the extreme rains last summer and fall of 2018.  
 
Mr. & Mrs. Rhody 

 Lake Mendota Drive 
Madison WI 53713 
202-  
 
Mr. & Mrs. Hovde 

Lake Mendota Drive 
Madison WI 53713 
202-  
 
Mr. & Mrs. Jenson 

 Farwell Drive 
Maple Bluff WI 53704 
Contact: BJ Galle  608-  project coordinator for the Jensen site. 
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We would like to utilize the Marshall Park boat ramp for our work, the barges will float up to the boat 
ramp and load or unload rock materials for shoreline stabilization. And offload materials from large 
landslides. No materials such as rock will be dumped on any are of the park or pavement. 
We have an excavator on the barge we use to load and unload the materials brought in by dump truck.  
 
Our route coming in the park is the general entrance, we do not require the use of any turf areas. 
 
We would like to begin the work on or about 08/April/2019 and completion would be in on or about 
30/August/2019 weather permitting. 
 
We are a City of Madison qualified contractor, if any areas are damaged we will repair or replace those 
areas to the City’s satisfaction. 
 
Project Contact: 
Scott Langum 
2801 International Lane Suite 205 
Madison WI 53704 
Desk 6088198298  
Cell 6086925650  
 
Barge Captain Contact: 
Andrew Langum V (my son) 
2801 International Lane Suite 205 
Madison WI 53704 
Cell 6087209607 
 
We will send over our Insurance certificate on file with the City of Madison public works, and a surety 
bond. 
 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
Andrew H. Langum IV 
President 
Drax, Inc. 
608-268-3468 Tel. 
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